LT. SHAWN MCBREEN

Newtown Police Department
3536 Church St.

Newtown, OH 45244
Phone # 513-561-7697

Fax # 513-561-7506 '. N
_smcbreen@villageofnewtown.com W
7/12/2024

TQ: Hamilton County Engineers Office / Eric Beck
Hamilton County Sheriff’s Office District 5
Anderson Township Fire and Rescue

FROM: Lt. Shawn McBreen
RE: Village of Newtown Road closures August 03, 2024

The Village of Newtown will be holding “Summer in the Village” on Saturday August 3, 2024.

Church St. in the Village of Newtown will be closed from the 3500 block to the 3800 block between
2:00pm and approximately 11:00pm. This is the intersection of Church St. and SR 32 (Main St.) to the
intersection of Church St. and Valley Ave. Traffic may detour over Valley Ave. to Roundbottom Rd. to
access SR 32 ( Main St.). Traffic may also detour over Roundbottom Rd. to Valley Ave. to access

Church St.
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Lt. Shawn M. McBreen



LT. SHAWN MCBREEN

Newtown Police Department

3536 Church St.

Newtown, OH 45244

Phone # 513-561-7697

Fax # 513-561-7506
smcbreen(@villageofnewtown.com

7/12/2024

TO: Hamilton County Engineers Office / Eric Beck
Hamilton County Sherift’s Office District 5
Anderson Township Fire and Rescue
Hamilton County Park Rangers
FROM: Lt. Shawn McBreen
RE: Newtown Road Closure
The Newtown Annual SK Marathon will be held on August 10, 2024. Newtown Road will be closed from
the 3100 block up to Wooster Pike, between the hours of 8:10am and approximately 10:30am.

If you require any further information, feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
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Lt. Shawn M. McBreen



